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STATE OF MICHIGAN B )
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES Ts ‘g
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING Some®
JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM ISMAEL AHMED
GOVERNOR DIRECTOR

April 14, 2010

Duane and Debbie Captain
07745 35th Street
Gobles, MI 49055

RE: License #: AF800299408
Captains AFC
07745 35th Street
Gobles, MI 49055

Dear Mr. and Ms. Captain:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and feel free to contact me with
any questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please feel free to contact the local office at (269) 337-5066.

Sincerely,

Qenva Aanspin

Donna Konopka, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Children and Adult Licensing
322 E. Stockbridge Ave

Kalamazoo, Ml 49001

(269) 337-5241

Enclosure

P.O. BOX 30650 * LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-8150
www.michigan.gov « (517) 335-6124



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES
BUREAU OF CHILDREN AND ADULT LICENSING
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

[. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AF800299408
Captain, Debbie & Duane

07745 35th Street
Gobles, Ml 49055

(269) 760-5282
N/A
Captains AFC

07745 35th Street
Gobles, Ml 49055

(269) 760-5282
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Purpose of Addendum

Licensees requested an increase in capacity after remodeling a room for use as a
resident bedroom.

Methodology
03/19/2010 — Request for Modification of the Terms of the License/Registration

received
04/13/10 — On-site inspection completed

Description of Findings and Conclusions

The licensees converted what was formerly a storage room into a bedroom for
resident use.

The bedroom contains 126 square feet and will be licensed for occupancy of 1. The

bedroom is located on the main floor of the home. The home has adequate living
space to accommodate the increase in capacity.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the licensed capacity for this adult foster care family home
be increased from 5-6 residents effective 04/13/10.

‘0 onma /Wm 04/14/10

Donna Konopka Date
Licensing Consultant



